
ADDENDUM 02: Wildfire Risk Mapping Project RFP 

Reference Number: PS-2025-08 

1. Section 3.2.1 (page 10) the term ‘integrated risk management approach’ - Is there a 
specific definition for this term? Is it taken from a specific guidance document?  

There is no Town of Canmore specific definition. We want to ensure we have an 
integrated/comprehensive approach that takes perspective from multiple 
departments/interest holders/data sets/considerations.  

2. I wonder about the GIS environment used by the Town of Canmore and how much 
capacity there is? Does the Town use ESRI ArcGIS Online? ArcGIS Enterprise? Is the 
hope to make an interactive web map as an outcome of this project?  
 
We have ArcGIS Online as well as an internal ArcGIS Enterprise system. We would 
be hoping to add any resulting GIS datasets to our interactive web maps. We can 
provide a contractor editor license for the scope of the project to our ArcGIS Online 
environment if needed.  The Town would also be okay with this becoming a public 
facing map. 

3. Will site visits or field data collection be required for this project? If so, how much?  

There is no field data collection required, however, there would be great value in 
being familiar with the community. There are nuances on the ground that cannot 
necessarily be decerned from data.  

4. Section 3.2.1: Is there any data to identify roof type, age of homes specifically? For 
individual homes?  
Yes, we have roof type data from 2023/24, but do not have a comprehensive building 
age dataset.  The tax assessment data has some age numbers by parcel for about 
60% of parcels in the town.  Additional data can be collected from Census Canada 
datasets. 


